
From: Maruf Ahmed [mailto:maruf@cross-world.com]  
Sent: Monday, June 4, 2018 3:34 PM 
To: 'Shipan Barua' 
Subject: FW: Material Separation 
 
 
 
Maruf Ahmed | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD. | Head of Supply Chain | Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan 2, 

Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh | p: +8802 8816528, 9891442 | Cell no: 01755514708 | f: +8802 8815160 

| e: maruf@cross-world.com | w: www.cross-world.com 

 please consider the environment before printing this email. 

 
 
From: Rahat Fahim Manwar [mailto:manwar@cross-world.com]  
Sent: Monday, June 04, 2018 3:18 PM 
To: maruf@cross-world.com 
Cc: 'Ahmmed Sayed'; sohel.ahmed@cross-world.com; sultan@cross-world.com; zia@cross-world.com 
Subject: RE: Material Separation 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
Please find required doc. Requesting to follow palette summary sheet for delivery. 
 

 

Rahat Fahim Manwar | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Sr. Engineer , Engineering Dept. | House # 
1/B, Road # 90, Gulshan - 2, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh | p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 

5881 5160 | m: 01755514874 | e: manwar@cross-world.com | w: www.cross-world.com 

 

 please consider the environment before printing this email. 

This communication contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended 

recipient(s). 
 
 
From: Sohel Ahmed [mailto:sohel.ahmed@cross-world.com]  
Sent: Monday, June 04, 2018 1:13 PM 
To: 'Rahat Fahim Manwar' 
Cc: 'Ahmmed Sayed' 
Subject: Material Separation 
 
Dear Manwar Bhai, 
 
Please see the attached file and make sure materials separation.  

  

mailto:maruf@cross-world.com
http://www.cross-world.com/
mailto:manwar@cross-world.com
mailto:maruf@cross-world.com
mailto:sohel.ahmed@cross-world.com
mailto:sultan@cross-world.com
mailto:zia@cross-world.com
mailto:manwar@cross-world.com
http://www.cross-world.com/
mailto:sohel.ahmed@cross-world.com


Thanks & regards 

Md.Sohel Ahmed | CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED | Executive, Store & Logistics | Plot-1/B Road 

90, Gulshan - 02, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh | p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160 | e: 
sohel.ahmed@cross-world.com  | w: www.cross-world.com 

 

mailto:sohel.ahmed@cross-world.com
http://www.cross-world.com/


Order Ref :UNIVERSAL HEALTH SERVICE

SL Product Name LOT Model Unit Rec Qty

1 LI-CM20005B-00-FA-B 1 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX10-8 Pcs. 1

2 LI-CM20005B-55-E-B 3 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX11-10 Pcs. 1

3 LI-CM20005B-55-L-HB 3 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX11-14 Pcs. 2

4 LI-CM20005B-55-L-HB 1 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX10-10 Pcs. 1

5 LI-CM20005B-55-L-HB 1 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX10-9 Pcs. 1

6 LI-CM20005B-55-L-HB 1 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX-01-14 Pcs. 1

7 LI-CM20005B-55-L-HB 3 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX11-9 Pcs. 1

8 LI-CM20005B-55-L-HB 3 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX11-7 Pcs. 2

9 LI-CM20005B-55-L-HB 3 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX11-8 Pcs. 1

10 LI-CM20005B-55-L-HB 3 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX11-15 Pcs. 3

11 LI-CM20005B-55-L-HB 3 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX11-6 Pcs. 2

12 LI-CM20005B-55-L-HB 1 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX-01-25 Pcs. 1

13 LI-CM20005B-55-L-HB 1 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX-01-24 Pcs. 1

14 LI-CM20005B-55-L-HB 1 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX-01-23 Pcs. 1

15 LI-CM20005B-55-L-HB 1 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX-01-22 Pcs. 1

16 LI-CM20005B-55-L-HB 1 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX-01-16 Pcs. 4

17 LI-CM20005B-55-L-HB 1 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX-01-15 Pcs. 1

18 LI-CM20005B-55-L-HB 1 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX10-11 Pcs. 1

19 LI-CM20005B-55-L-HB 1 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX-01-26 Pcs. 1

20 LI-CM20005B-55-L-HB 1 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX-01-13 Pcs. 1

21 LI-CM20005B-55-LH-FY-HB 3 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX11-13 Pcs. 1

22 LI-CM20005B-55-LH-FY-HB 3 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX11-5 Pcs. 1

23 LI-CM20005B-55-LHR-HB 3 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX11-12 Pcs. 1

24 LI-CM20005B-55-LR-HB 3 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX11-11 Pcs. 1

25 LI-CM20005B-55-LR-HB 3 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX11-3 Pcs. 1

26 LI-CM20005B-55-LR-HB 3 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX11-4 Pcs. 1

27 LI-CM20005B-55-LTB20-HB 1 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX9-2 Pcs. 1

28 LI-CM20005B-55-LTP-10-HB 2 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX5-11 Pcs. 1

29 LI-CM20005B-55-LTP-20-HB 1 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX9-3 Pcs. 1

30 LI-CM20005B-55-LTP-20-HB 1 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX9-1 Pcs. 7

31 LI-CM20005B-55-LTP-20-HB 3 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX8-2 Pcs. 12

32 LI-CM20005B-55-LTP-20-HB 3 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX8-1 Pcs. 6

33 LI-CM25005B-00-FA-B 1 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX10-1 Pcs. 1

34 LI-CM25005B-00-FA-B 1 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX10-2 Pcs. 1

35 LI-CM25005B-55-EC-HB 2 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX5-6 Pcs. 1

36 LI-CM25005B-55-L-HB 1 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX10-5 Pcs. 1

37 LI-CM25005B-55-L-HB 2 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX7-5 Pcs. 1

38 LI-CM25005B-55-L-HB 2 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX7-4 Pcs. 1

39 LI-CM25005B-55-L-HB 2 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX7-3 Pcs. 2

40 LI-CM25005B-55-L-HB 2 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX5-8 Pcs. 1

41 LI-CM25005B-55-L-HB 2 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX5-9 Pcs. 4

42 LI-CM25005B-55-L-HB 2 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX5-4 Pcs. 1

43 LI-CM25005B-55-L-HB 2 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX5-2 Pcs. 1

44 LI-CM25005B-55-L-HB 2 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX7-2 Pcs. 2

45 LI-CM25005B-55-L-HB 2 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX5-5 Pcs. 1

46 LI-CM25005B-55-LH-FY-HB 3 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX11-2 Pcs. 1

47 LI-CM25005B-55-LH-HB 1 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX11-1 Pcs. 1

48 LI-CM25005B-55-LHR-HB 1 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX10-3 Pcs. 1

49 LI-CM25005B-55-LL-HB 1 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX10-4 Pcs. 1

50 LI-CM25005B-55-LR-FX-HB 2 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX5-1 Pcs. 1

51 LI-CM25005B-55-LR-FY-HB 2 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX5-3 Pcs. 1

52 LI-CM25005B-55-LTP-10-HB 2 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX5-7 Pcs. 1



53 LI-CM25005B-55-LTP-10-HB 2 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX5-10 Pcs. 1

54 LI-CM25005B-55-LTP-20-HB 2 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX6-1 Pcs. 12

55 LI-CM63005B-00-FA1-B 1 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX10-12 Pcs. 1

56 LI-CM63005B-00-TCEL-H 1 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX9-5 Pcs. 1

57 LI-CM63005B-55-L-HB 1 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX9-4 Pcs. 1

58 LI-CM63005B-55-LV-HB 1 S1PC80122903076-WODDENBOX3-5 Pcs. 1

59 LI-CM63005B-55-LV-HB 1 S1PC80122903076-WODDENBOX3-4 Pcs. 1

60 LI-CM63005B-55-ZH45-HB 1 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX-01-33 Pcs. 1

61 LI-CN2000NA-55-E-B 3 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX11-16 Pcs. 1

62 LI-CW25005B-40-CFS2-BD-H 1 S1PC80122903076-WODDENBOX3-1 Pcs. 1

63 LI-T-0063-5H-55-3VL27-3-RD-G 3 S1PC80122903076-WODDENBOX4-1 Pcs. 14

64 LI-T-0063-5H-55-3VL27-3-RD-G-MD-00 3 S1PC80122903076-WODDENBOX4-2 Pcs. 1

65 LI-T-0100-5H-55-3VL27-3-RD-G 3 S1PC80122903076-WODDENBOX4-3 Pcs. 1

66 LI-T-0160-5H-55-3VL27-3-RD-G 2 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX7-7 Pcs. 3

67 LI-T-0160-5H-55-3VL27-3-RD-G 3 S1PC80122903076-WODDENBOX4-4 Pcs. 3

68 LI-T-0200-5H-55-3VL37-3-RD-G 2 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX7-8 Pcs. 1

69 LI-T-0250-5H-55-3VL37-3-RD-G 2 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX7-9 Pcs. 1

70 LI-T-0250-5H-55-3VL37-3-RD-G-MD-00 2 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX7-10 Pcs. 1

71 LI-T-0400-5H-55-3VL47-3-RD-G 1 S1PC80122903076-WODDENBOX3-2 Pcs. 2

72 LI-T-0400-5H-55-3VL47-3-RD-G 3 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX2-1 Pcs. 4

73 LI-T-0630-3B-55-3VL47-3-RD-G 1 S1PC80122903076-WODDENBOX3-3 Pcs. 1

74 LI-T-0630-5H-55-3VL57-3-RD-G 3 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX2-2 Pcs. 1

75 LI-T-0800-5B-55-3VL77-3-RD-G-10/(5) 1 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX10-7 Pcs. 1

76 LI-Z-BH2 1 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX-01-1 Pcs. 2

77 LI-Z-BH2 1 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX-01-17 Pcs. 2

78 LI-Z-BH2 1 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX-01-7 Pcs. 2

79 LI-Z-BH5 1 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX-01-28 Pcs. 5

80 LI-Z-BKFK2 1 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX-01-8 Pcs. 1

81 LI-Z-BKFK2 1 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX-01-2 Pcs. 1

82 LI-Z-BKFK2 1 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX-01-18 Pcs. 1

83 LI-Z-BKFK2 1 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX-01-29 Pcs. 2

84 LI-Z-BKK2 1 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX-01-3 Pcs. 1

85 LI-Z-BKK2 1 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX-01-19 Pcs. 1

86 LI-Z-BKK2 1 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX-01-30 Pcs. 8

87 LI-Z-BKK2 1 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX-01-9 Pcs. 1

88 LI-Z-BV-04 1 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX10-6 Pcs. 13

89 LI-Z-BV-04 2 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX7-6 Pcs. 13

90 LI-Z-BV-04 2 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX7-1 Pcs. 13

91 LI-Z-BVFP-SB 1 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX-01-10 Pcs. 1

92 LI-Z-BVFP-SB 1 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX-01-20 Pcs. 1

93 LI-Z-BVFP-SB 1 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX-01-4 Pcs. 1

94 LI-Z-CN2000NA-55-FA-HS-N 1 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX-01-12 Pcs. 1

95 LI-Z-CN2000NA-55-FA-HS-N 1 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX-01-27 Pcs. 1

96 LI-Z-CN2000NB-NA-KOC-N 1 SIPGB0122938015-PALETTE1-5 Pcs. 1

97 LI-Z-CN2000NB-NA-KOC-N 1 SIPGB0122938015-PALETTE1-5 Pcs. 1

98 LI-Z-CN2500NA-55-FA-HS-N 1 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX-01-6 Pcs. 2

99 LI-Z-CN2500NB-NA-KOC-N 1 SIPGB0122938015-PALETTE1-1 Pcs. 1

100 LI-Z-CN6300NA-55-FA-HS-N 1 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX-01-32 Pcs. 1

101 LI-Z-CN6300NB-NA-KOC-N 1 SIPGB0122938015-PALETTE1-9 Pcs. 1

102 LI-Z-SAT-DB 1 SIPGB0122938015-PALETTE1-10 Pcs. 1

103 LI-Z-SAT-DB 1 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX-01-31 Pcs. 1

104 LI-Z-SAT-SB 1 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX-01-5 Pcs. 1



105 LI-Z-SAT-SB 1 SIPGB0122938015-PALETTE1-8 Pcs. 1

106 LI-Z-SAT-SB 1 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX-01-21 Pcs. 1

107 LI-Z-SAT-SB 1 SIPGB0122938015-PALETTE1-2 Pcs. 1

108 LI-Z-SAT-SB 1 SIPGB0122938015-PALETTE1-2 Pcs. 1

109 LI-Z-SAT-SB 1 S1PGB0122903076-WODDENBOX-01-11 Pcs. 1

110 LI-Z-TATK2 1 SIPGB0122938015-PALETTE1-3 Pcs. 1

111 LI-Z-TATK4 1 SIPGB0122938015-PALETTE1-4 Pcs. 1

112 LI-CM25005B-66-P-HB-L1, 800-S75930 1 SIPGB0123001593-WOODENBOX1-1 Pcs. 1


	universal health care d.pdf
	SIEMENS  lot.pdf

